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City Council meeting

Agenda of business

September 14, 2015
The Lord’'s Prayer

Pledge of Allegiance to the flag

Roll call

Approval of minutes

Communications, reports, and resolutions

1.

Resolution No. 15-102 — Introduced by Council — A Resolution requesting the

I.R.S. change the name associated with the City of Zanesville’s E.I.N.
number, and declaring an emergency. (Emergency or First Reading)

Resolution No. 15-96 — Introduced by Council — A Resolution declaring

“Beggar’s Night”/"Trick or Treat” for the City of Zanesville. (Second Reading)

Resolution No. 15-97 — Introduced by Council — A Resolution accepting the
amounts and rates as determined by the Budget Commission, authorizing the
necessary tax levies, certifying them to the County Auditor, and declaring an
emergency. (Second Reading)

Proposed ordinances

4.

Ordinance No. 15-103 — Introduced by Council — An Ordinance authorizing
contracts for administration, network, medical management, and stop loss
insurance services related to the City's Employee Health Plan. (First Reading)

Ordinance No. 15-104 - Introduced by Council — An Ordinance amending
Appropriation Ordinance No. 15-23 and declaring an emergency. (Emergency
or First Reading)

Ordinance No. 15-105 — Introduced by Council — An Ordinance authorizing a
fee schedule by the Civil Service commission for the cost of entry-Level
Employment Testing that required a prepaid exam as hereby provided and
declaring an emergency. (Emergency or First Reading)




9.

10.

11.

Ordinance No. 15-106 — Introduced by Council — Authorizing the proper city
official to enter into a contract for the purchase of vehicles for the police
division by state purchase agreement; and declaring an emergency.
(Emergency or First Reading)

Ordinance No. 15-107 — Introduced by Council — An Ordinance authorizing
the proper City official to enter into a Professional Contract with Jobes
Henderson & Associates for Storm Water Rate Analysis. (First Reading)

Ordinance No. 15-108 — Introduced by Council — An Ordinance declaring the
improvement to certain real property to be a public purpose; declaring such
improvement to be exempt from real property taxation; requiring the owners
thereof to make service payments in lieu of taxes; designating the public
infrastructure improvements to be made that will directly benefit the real
property; and establishing a public improvement tax increment equivalent
fund for the deposit of service payments. (First Reading)

Ordinance No. 15-109 — Introduced by Council — An Ordinance authorizing
the proper city official to advertise for bids and enter into a Professional
Contract for providing portable toilets in various city parks. (First Reading)

Ordinance No. 15-110 — Introduced by Council — An Ordinance authorizing
the proper City official to allow the private use of a portion of City property.
(First Reading)

Ordinances for action

12.

13.

14.

Ordinance No. 15-100 — Introduced by Council — An Ordinance declaring the
improvement to certain real property to be a public purpose; declaring such
improvement to be exempt from real property taxation; requiring the owners
thereof to make service payments in lieu of taxes; designating the public
infrastructure improvements to be made that will directly benefit the real
property; and establishing a public improvement tax increment equivalent
fund for the deposit of service payments.(Second Reading)

Ordinance No. 15-91 A - Introduced by Council — An Ordinance enacted by
the City of Zanesville of Muskingum County, Ohio for resurfacing and related
work on US 40 and State Routes 60/60D/60G/146. (Third Reading)

Ordinance No. 15-95 - Introduced by Council — An Ordinance authorizing
the appropriate city official to waive the ordinary rental fees charged for
Secrest Auditorium for the November 6, 2015 program honoring veterans.
(Third Reading)




Traffic orders

Traffic Order 15-10 should stand at 100 feet instead of 200 feet as previously
amended on August 24, 2015.

Section One: Traffic Order 15-10 is hereby rescinded TO 87-29 which
established No Parking Zone on the south side of Forest Avenue from the
intersection of Forest and Ashland Avenues west 100 feet and rescind TO 90-23
which established a No Parking Zone on the south side of Forest immediately
north of the helicopter pad.

Section Two: The appropriate signs shall be removed in accordance with
O.R.C. 4511.09.

Miscellaneous and unfinished business

Private petitions and communications



Council Meeting
Monday, August 24, 2015

CITY COUNCIL MEETING — MONDAY, AUGUST 24, 2015

The Council of the City of Zanesville met in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on Monday,
August 24, 2015 in the City Council Chambers, 401 Market Street, Zanesville, Ohio.

Mr. Vincent led those present in the Lord’s Prayer and the Pledge of Allegiance to the
Flag.

The following members of Council answered Roll Call: Mr. Foreman, Mr. Sharrer, Mr.
Tarbert, Mr. Baker, Mrs. Gentry, Mrs. Norman, Mr. Hutcheson, Mr. Roberts, Ms. Gildow,
and Mr. Vincent.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Mr. Hutcheson moved to accept the Council minutes dated August 10, 2015, as printed,
seconded by Mr. Roberts.

All were in favor. None were opposed.
Motion carried.

Mr. Hutcheson moved to accept the minutes of the Special Meeting dated August 6,
2015, as printed, seconded by Mr. Tarbert.

All were in favor. None were opposed except Mr. Roberts and he abstained from the
vote.
Motion carried.

Mr. Tarbert moved to accept the minutes of the Special Meeting dated August 10, 2015,
as printed, seconded by Ms. Gildow.

All were in favor. None were opposed.
Motion carried.

COMMUNICATIONS, REPORTS, AND RESOLUTIONS

Communication Report from Jay Bennett, Public Service Director — This is for the
Quarterly Report for the Zanesville Municipal Airport for the 2nd Quarter of 2015.

Mr. Roberts moved to receive, seconded by Mr. Tarbert.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none all in favor of receiving signify by
saying aye.

All were in favor. None were opposed.
Motion carries.
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Communication _from Mayor Jeff Tilton - Appointment of Kevin McPeek to fill the
unexpired term of Brad Stubbs to the City Planning Commission. Mr. McPeek'’s term will
end February 1, 2016.

Mr. Sharrer moved to receive and concur, seconded by Mr. Roberts.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none all in favor of receiving and
concurring with the Mayor signify by saying aye.

All were in favor. None were opposed.
Motion carries.

Communication from Mayor Jeff Tilton — Appointment of David Wagner to fill the
unexpired term of John Raytis to the Board of Zoning Appeals. Mr. Wagner's term will
end December 31, 2017.

Ms. Gildow moved to receive and concur, seconded by Mr. Hutcheson.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of receiving and
concurring with the Mayor signify by saying aye.

All were in favor. None were opposed.
Motion carries.

Resolution No. 15-96 — Introduced by Council — A Resolution declaring “Beggar’s
Night"/"Trick or Treat” for the City of Zanesville.

Mr. Vincent: We are at first reading.
Mr. Roberts moved for first reading, seconded by Mr. Hutcheson.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of first reading signify
by saying aye.

All were in favor. None were opposed.
Motion carries.

Resolution No. 15-97 — Introduced by Council — A Resolution accepting the amounts
and rates as determined by the budget commission, authorizing the necessary tax
levies, certifying them to the County Auditor, and declaring an emergency.

Mr. Vincent: We are at first reading.

Mr. Roberts moved for first reading, seconded by Mr. Tarbert.

Page 2 of 19



Council Meeting
Monday, August 24, 2015

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? With that, | think you all received a letter but we
have until October 1 as far as to get this approved. All in favor of first reading signify by
saying aye.

All were in favor. None were opposed.
Motion carries.

Resolution No. 15-98 — Introduced by Council — A Resolution authorizing the proper city
official to file a grant application for certain improvements to the Zanesville Municipal
Airport and declaring an emergency.

Mr. Hutcheson moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Tarbert.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? As you read, this is due September 1
for this grant to apply. The City costs will be $43,550.00 and State costs will be
$471,000.00. It is a pretty good size grant. Okay, if no discussion, we will have roll call
vote on waiving of the readings.

Roll call vote on waiving of the readings.
9 Ayes

0 Nays

Motion carries.

Mr. Vincent: Now | need a motion for passage.
Mrs. Norman moved for passage, seconded by Ms. Gildow.

Mr. Vincent: |s there any further discussion? Mr. Bennett, chances of this grant? Who
knows or do you think pretty good?

Mr. Bennett: Well, it is certainly competitive. | think we attached some information on
how it is evaluated. We feel the cross winds runway improvement project certainly is
desperately needed. As Council has been made aware in the past the FAA has kind of
pulled back from investing federal money on what they view as general aviation
facilities. So therefore the condition of it certainly | think would dwarf that investment.
We have and will make in the application the case for our crosswind runways are the
one in the area that people would be diverted to, so from a state level that certainly will
play very well. The other small part of the project is obstruction removal off site. We are
still working with the property owners off site to be able to take down some trees. We
have invested in kind of tying the yellow ribbon around those trees so that we can get
that cost estimate. That is critical to make sure that our instrument landing system is up,
operational, and lights are lit. The state is certainly interested in funding that project as
well. | feel good about it. This will be our share of the money being $2,000 outside of the
engineering of the improvements on the runway $20,000. We will work on that this fall.
The remainder of our commitment would be in 2016.
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Mr. Vincent: Thank you. Is this the one where we have to pay for it up front and get
reimbursed or is that another one?

Mr. Bennett: No, we would be able to bill against the state grant.
Mr. Vincent: Alright. That is a chunk of change.
Mr. Bennett: Yes.

Mr. Vincent: Is there anything else from Council? If not, we will have roll call vote for
passage.

Roll call vote for passage.

9 Ayes

0 Nays

Motion carries. Resolution is passed.

Resolution No. 15-99 — Introduced by Council — The following Final Resolution enacted
by the City of Zanesville, hereinafter referred to as the legislative authority or local
public agency (LPA), in the matter of the stated described project, and declaring an
emergency.

Mr. Tarbert moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Hutcheson.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? Hearing none, we will have roll call
vote on waiving of the readings.

Roll call vote on waiving of the readings.
9 Ayes

0 Nays

Motion carries.

Mr. Vincent: Now | need a motion for passage.
Mr. Roberts moved for passage, seconded by Mrs. Norman.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, we will have roll call vote for
passage.

Roll call vote for passage.

9 Ayes

0 Nays

Motion carries. Resolution is passed.
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PROPOSED ORDINANCES

Ordinance No. 15-100 — Introduced by Council — An Ordinance declaring the
improvement to certain real property to be a public purpose; declaring such
improvement to be exempt from real property taxation; requiring the owners thereof to
make service payments in lieu of taxes; designating the public infrastructure
improvements to be made that will directly benefit the real property; and establishing a
Public Improvement Tax Increment Equivalent Fund for the deposit of service
payments.

Mr. Vincent: We are at first reading.

Mr. Foreman moved for first reading, seconded by Mr. Tarbert.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion?

Mr. Sharrer: Mr. Bennett, this is a non-school TIF?

Mr. Bennett: This is proposed to be a non-school TIF.

Mr. Vincent: With that, that means basically that you probably already know but just too
kind of go over that again. Is it won't impact the schools as they won't lose any of their
taxing income then so they won't be harmed.

Mr. Bennett: Correct.

Mr. Vincent: So with that we are at first reading, all in favor of first reading signify by
saying aye.

All were in favor. None were opposed.
Motion carries.

Ordinance No. 15-101 — Introduced by Council — An Ordinance authorizing the
assessment of liens against certain properties for demolition and clearance activities,
and declaring an emergency.

Mr. Vincent: Motion for first reading or to waive.
Mr. Roberts moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Tarbert.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving of the readings? Hearing none, we will
have roll call vote to waive the readings.

Roll call vote on waiving of the readings.

9 Ayes
0 Nays
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Motion to waive carries.
Mr. Vincent. Now, | need a motion for passage.
Mr. Tarbert moved for passage, seconded by Mr. Foreman.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? With no discussion, we will have roll call vote for
passage.

Roll call vote for passage.

9 Ayes

0 Nays

Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.

ORDINANCES FOR ACTION
Ordinance No. 15-91 A - Introduced by Council — An Ordinance enacted by the City of

Zanesville of Muskingum County, Ohio for resurfacing and related work on US 40 and
State Routes 60/60D/60G/146.

Mr. Vincent: We are at second reading.
Mr. Sharrer moved for second reading, seconded by Mr. Tarbert.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of second reading
signify by saying aye.

All were in favor. None were opposed.
Motion carries.

Ordinance No. 15-95 - Introduced by Council — An Ordinance authorizing the
appropriate city official to waive the ordinary rental fees charged for Secrest Auditorium
for the November 6, 2015 program honoring veterans.

Mr. Vincent: We are at second reading.
Mr. Sharrer moved for second reading, seconded by Mrs. Gentry.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of second reading
signify by saying aye.

All were in favor. None were opposed.
Motion carries.

Ordinance No. 15-87 — Introduced by Council — An Ordinance amending Ordinance No.
00-16, which adopted a classification plan for city employees; amending Ordinance 13-
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15 (Amended), which authorized a maximum schedule of positions; and amending
Ordinance No. 13-16 (Amended), which established pay, benefits and employment
policies for unaffiliated employees.

Mr. Vincent: We are at third reading.
Mr. Roberts moved for third reading and passage, seconded by Mr. Sharrer.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, we will have roll call vote for
passage.

Roll call vote for passage.

9 Ayes

0 Nays

Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.

Ordinance No. 15-44 — Introduced by Council - An Ordinance amending Chapter 111 of
the Codified Ordinances of the City of Zanesville.

Mr. Vincent: We are at third reading.
Mr. Tarbert moved for third reading, seconded by Mr. Hutcheson.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion?

Mr. Tarbert: After our last meeting we had some comments from the public and in front
of us tonight is Ordinance 15-44 as amended specifically there is only one section that
was amended. It was 111.13 Addressing Council. In that section it was paragraph (e). |
am not going to give just the words. | will just read what the new paragraph is going to
say.

“Speaking before Council is limited to only once for each Communication, Resolution, or
Ordinance, and only once for a Private Petition/non-Agenda item per Council meeting. A
completed petition is required for each request.”

Mr. Vincent: Okay, thank you. With that, just to refresh people this is a working tool as
far as amendments to that we had an initial meeting where we got feedback from the
public and we took some stuff out as far as Council discussed. That was an hour and a
half meeting, we came back to another almost one hour long meeting then after those
changes were made and discussed all of those and then this came after the last
meeting as far as someone had some good thoughts here as far as to make a
clarification on this as Mr. Tarbert just read. So, with that, Mr. Tarbert, did you make a
motion to add this amendment in or do you want further discussion?

Mr. Tarbert: Yes.

Mr. Vincent: So, your motion is to?
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Mr. Tarbert: | move to add this in as the amended Ordinance 15-44 with that language
change.

Mr. Vincent: The entire packet plus the additional that you just read?
Mr. Tarbert: Yes. Right.

Mr. Vincent: So, | have a motion to add in the working document, the amended version
and with the changes read tonight by Mr. Tarbert, with that, a second from Mr. Baker.
Correct?

Mr. Baker: Yes.

Mr. Vincent: Okay. Is there any discussion? This vote is just for accepting the amended
version. So, all in favor of adopting this amended version signify by saying aye.

All were in favor. None were opposed.
Motion carried.

Mr. Vincent: You are now at Ordinance 15-44 as amended. With that, a motion for third
reading just to be cautious here.

Mr. Tarbert moved for third reading and passage. It was seconded by Mr. Hutcheson.

Mr. Vincent: Is there further discussion? Okay, with that, | have several people that
would like to speak. Mr. Michael Wyatt, 1158 Selsam Street, Zanesville, Ohio is
speaking in opposition to this.

Mr. Wyatt: As always | am expressing disapproval of this 15-44 A. This document lacks
professionalism required to maintain an orderly Council meeting for the good of the
community and its security. Council members balance approach between business and
citizens must be the same. It must be in the interest of all parties. And welfare on both
sides of the coin. Now, which one are we talking about amended? | had one that comes
out of the committee meeting, | read it. Then tonight | come and | found another one
here. So which one are we dealing with? That is what we need to know because
basically there is under Section 111.16 it indicates that it has to be presented,
legislation has to be presented on Wednesday 12 noon for City Council before so you
can rule on this. But | would like to know which one we are ruling on? | guess | need
some feedback because | got mixed feelings about this. It appears nobody knows what
the devil they are doing up there. Nobody! What you need is somebody that knows what
they are doing and start from there. | ask that you disapprove this. | ask if you have any
comments. | would appreciate which one of the amended Ordinances you are voting on
now. Does anybody know?
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Mr. Vincent: With that Mr. Wyatt, you have three minutes to speak and then | can
answer your questions? Do you have anything else you want to share?

Mr. Wyatt: Yeah, | just want to know which one we are voting on. That is all, it is a
simple question.

Mr. Vincent: So you are done then? Is there anything else you want to present?
Mr. Wyatt: It figures. Thank you, sir. | appreciate it.

Mr. Vincent: You still have time if you want to speak, | just wanted to give you a chance
to speak and then after you are done, | will answer your questions.

Mr. Wyatt: Okay, | am done until you tell me which one you are dealing with. | mean,
you got two Ordinances here floating as amended. You tell me which one that we are
voting on and which one you are trying to figure out. Then | may have a couple more
comments on the other one. | am done other than that.

Mr. Vincent: Okay, thank you Mr. Wyatt. You are welcome to have a seat. You may go
ahead and sit down. | will answer your questions then.

Mr. Wyatt: Oh, you don’t want to talk to me?

Mr. Vincent: Your three minutes. Oh, yeah, | am going to share with you. So we are not
going to debate, | can tell you that. This is not a debate.

Mr. Wyatt: | ain’t asking for a debate. | am just asking for information so | can follow up
and | am not pushing this and | am not trying to get rowdy. | am not pushing this; | want
to know what Ordinance we are dealing with. The people out here wants to know too.

Mr. Vincent: Thank you, sir. Okay, thank you. | will explain. Please, your time is up.
Thank you. With that, to explain, we had two special meetings. The first special meeting
we talked about the Ordinance as it was written as it was presented. From that we got
feedback from numerous people in the community, Council members, with that we
discussed changes. So those changes were incorporated into this working document. |t
is a process of evaluating and getting feedback, because the of Sunshine Laws we
cannot all sit down and meet together so we need to do a special meeting so Council
can speak and we invited public input. We got that so from there we made changes. We
took those into the next meeting. So that was an hour and a half meeting and then we
took it to a second meeting, those changes, for additional discussion, additional
feedback, and the only thing that really came out of that was the one thing that Mr.
Tarbert shared tonight. That someone expressed and | am sure that person will
acknowledge who that is but someone expressed concerns over some wording as far
as not meeting what we intended to do. So | met with the Law Director and changed
that wording that Mr. Tarbert expressed tonight, a few simple words. | met with the
gentleman afterwards and it met his needs and | brought that back then tonight. So as |
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explained in the meetings it was a working document, a tool to work with to help make
progress. It is kind of hard; typically when we make amendments to Ordinances it is as
simple as adding in a number. Say somebody moved to add in $4,200 or something like
that. That is pretty easy to keep track of so this is a little more complex. So that is why
we used a working tool to make that happen. So what we are using tonight is actually
what is in the back. That was decided to add in as an amended version. It is in the back
and it is identical to the one at the previous meeting and with the one change that I just
talked about. As far as not knowing what we are doing, | mean | worked with the Law
Director numerous times. | worked with another attorney who also serves on Council
and another gentleman that | have great faith in them. | also have a petition from Mr.
Randy Case speaking in opposition to this.

Mr. Randy Case, 916 Vine Street, Zanesville, OH 43701

Mr. Case: | guess the first thing is you are talking about this being a working document
and all of that. The working document should have come before Council even before it
came up as an Ordinance. | mean, you guys, if this was something Council wanted to
do, then you should have had a Council meeting as a Committee-as-a-Whole to sit
down, brought up your rough drafts and started hashing it out. You passed this thing on
the first two readings and then tabled it now for almost six months. Now you are
bringing up, this is our draft after you changed the original Ordinance drastically. Okay,
which went unopposed to most of the changes that are made? They are a little better.
But to go from this is third reading, that is it. You have still been working on it. You are
working on it up to this minute. This is not ready to be passed. | don’t think this should
have ever been amended. | think you should have voted down the original Ordinance
and brought back another Ordinance. You didn’t have to wait six months or anything like
that with it being a different Ordinance and a different form it could have been brought
back at the next meeting. Yes, Rob. The other thing, | just discussed with Mr. Tarbert
about the fact that | don’t agree with the issue of having to come here before 5:00 p.m.
on the night before Council and have to fill out a petition to speak. So | have to make
two trips down here in order to be able to speak on an Ordinance. | mean, we can get
down to the nitty gritty of it. This Ordinance by some might be, you know, hey, trying to
improve things. By others | would say this and by all appearances this is an Ordinance
to restrict and inhibit people from speaking at Council. The harder you make it for
people to come to speak at Council the less likely you are hoping that they will come to
speak to Council. | mean, | understand there is a person on Council that has been trying
to change this for over a year and a half but didn't want to bring it before Council; he just
wanted to do it himself. But he found out he had to bring it before Council. So now it is
finally brought before Council but you are bringing it up two Ordinances, | mean,
bringing it up and passing it the first two readings and now we are going to make all of
these changes and boom we are going to pass it on the third when it is still being
worked on up until almost to this day. It is not ready to be passed. If you all pass it, you
are passing a failed piece of legislation and it could turn around and bite you on the
back side to put it politely. | don’t agree with this. It needs a lot more changes. It needs
a lot more discussion.
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Mr. Vincent: Alright, thank you, Mr. Case.

Mr. Sharrer: With that the way the Codified Ordinances of the City of Zanesville are
currently this Ordinance cannot be brought back in the same form within that six month
timeframe. So this is the way that it had to be done. So,

Mr. Case: Is this the same format as what you originally presented?
Mr. Sharrer: This isn’t a debate.
Mr. Vincent: Mr. Case, Mr. Case, this is not a debate, sir.

Mr. Sharrer: We have to do it this way. There are rules and how it has to be done; this is
how it has to be done. As to Council as a Committee-as-a-Whole that is what we did.
We made a rough draft, we presented it then in a special meeting to Council as a
Committee-as-a-Whole because of Sunshine Laws that we are not allowed to discuss
with a majority of Council. So therefore any discussion that Council had in regards to
this Ordinance was done so by less than a majority of Council so hat we were still in
compliance with the Sunshine Laws, until we came to that Special Meeting and we
brought all of Council-as-a-Whole in.

Mr. Vincent: Thank you Mr. Sharrer. Is there anyone else? With that, the process here
as far as putting this together had to do with feedback, issues, and comments over a
period of time. We put this together as a starting point and brought it to Council. The
first reading is a chance to discuss for public input, for Council input, questions
answered. The first meeting there was no input. It came back a second meeting no
questions, no input. | assumed Council was fine with the way it was. After the second
meeting, | heard some concerns and so Council wanted to check on some things. With
that, we came back to a special meeting so we could get additional input. | liked the
process and | think the process has worked as far as getting input and making changes.
| think Council has voiced what they had concerns with and we have come up with
something. Probably not something that everyone agrees with all parts. | don’t think we
ever get that, but that is compromise and that is the way things are worked out. So |
think the process has worked quite nicely. We spent considerable time on it, as far as
preparing it and considerable time then researching concerns then and follow up. Then
with the meetings making edits and making sure those met the needs. So, is there
anything else from Council?

Mr. Sharrer: | would also like to address something that | believe Mr. Case is correct in
one thing. | would like to propose an additional amendment to 15-44. In Section 111.13
Section (c) about the fifth line down where it says to address Council on an item that is
on the agenda the petition must be provided to the Clerk of Council prior to 5:00 p.m.
the night of the meeting. Obviously there are times when that could be prohibitive and
just from a perception standpoint we are not trying to make it difficult for people to talk to
Council and to address Council so | would move to amend prior to fifteen minutes
before the beginning of the meeting.

Page 11 of 19



Council Meeting
Monday, August 24, 2015

Mr. Baker seconded.

Mr. Vincent: | have a motion from Mr. Sharrer under Section 111.13 Item (c) the fifth line
down where it says prior to 5:00 p.m. the night of the meeting to change to fifteen
minutes prior to the beginning of the meeting. Would it be easier to do the time?

Mr. Sharrer: Well the reason that | didn't was if a meeting was occurring at a different
time.

Mr. Vincent: So your motion is, give it to me again. Fifteen minutes
Mr. Sharrer: prior to the beginning of a meeting.

Mr. Vincent: So your motion is for fifteen minutes prior to the beginning of the meeting. It
was seconded by Mr. Baker. Is there any discussion? With that, with the 5:00 o'clock
time we took that from Columbus. That is what they use there. The time there and we
are looking at ways as far as e-mailing this in. So concerns as far as people who had a
chance to read that over and also submit it and of course Council would always have
the right to override that. Anything if someone comes in out of town, didn’'t know about it
they could make a motion to have that included. Just being a matter of someone filling
out a petition and speaking to someone and for them to make a motion to override the
rules. Which | think Council has demonstrated over, and over, and over again their
willingness to allow people to speak with significant items. So the issue becomes then is
with the fifteen minutes prior is that we often have meetings right before so | guess we
will have to work even harder to make sure our meetings are earlier, to make sure we
do have time, because we do need some downtime before the meeting to make sure
things are in order, so we don't miss petitions and we don’t miss speakers, so they get
filed in the right spot. It is very difficult at one minute until 7:00, or thirty seconds, or
fifteen seconds before 7:00 p.m. and you get a handful of these things and the poor
clerk has to try to fit them in where they go and then make sure we are not missing
them. Is there any further discussion? Okay, so a motion to amend it to fifteen minutes
prior to the meeting, so all in favor of the amendment signify by saying aye.

All were in favor. None were opposed.
Motion carries.

Mr. Vincent: So we are at 15-44 as amended for the second time. Being cautious we will
entertain a motion for third reading again as amended.

Mr. Tarbert: Should we wait until we hear just in case we?

Mr. Vincent: Sure. Is there any other discussion? Okay, | have a petition from Mr. Eric
Jones, 221 Luck Avenue, Zanesville, Ohio in opposition to this Ordinance.
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Mr. Eric Jones: Hello everybody. | will try to get this out of the way because it might be
the last time | can ever say this again. We have been deprived of democracy in
Zanesville. What we have here is tyranny of the majority. Mr. Vincent is a liar, he is a
tyrant, and he is a traitor. | should have a right to say that as a matter of dissent. Now,
we are not Columbus, Cincinnati, or Cleveland; we are Zanesville. My first question is
do we have a parliamentary authority? He is loocking at 111.09 which is Rules of Order.
My question is Robert's Rules of Order since it is a guide; does that make the Ohio
Revised Code a parliamentary authority? Now, any question pertaining to the rules of
order will be decided by the President. My question is what is the President’s
qualifications to be interrupting the Ohio Revised Code? When it comes time for that,
who can ask him for clarification? When can it be on record? Now when Mr. Sharrer
said that this is for clarification as far as doing an amendment. That is not actually
correct. What | asked for is clarification for the original one. | would ask Mr. Vincent
questions, direct questions, simple things, like does he know the difference between
private person and a public figure? Which he refuses to answer. It says what a person
can say within the content of those three minutes. Within those contents of those three
minutes they are supposed to be a compelling State reason. Its not simple, its not
(unable to understand) you can’t technically give a compelling State reason because
you are not representing the State. So as we move on, that covers 111.09 real quick. If
we move over (111.13 Addressing Council) it says a reasonable, time, place and
manner. We are only talking about three minutes. We are not talking somebody is
coming up here and talking for ten minutes or anything, even though you are allowed
ten minutes. Now, | like the fifteen minutes prior that makes sense. When it says
numerous courts have upheld, | am running out of time, being ejected from Council
meetings based on speakers going off topic, being unduly repetitive, and all of that,
alright. Within the three minutes | think you should be pretty much able to say what you
want to say about an elected official. If you got something bad to say about them even if
it is in a hostile manner, as long as | am not putting my hands on you or doing anything
outrageous, | think | should be able to say you are a tyrant and you are a traitor. Thank
you very much.

Mr. Vincent: Thank you, Mr. Jones. With that | have a petition from Mr. Larry Emerson,
13290 Pear Orchard Road, Dresden, Ohio speaking in opposition.

Mr. Larry Emerson: | am Larry Emerson. | don't live in Zanesville. | have business
interest in Zanesville. | live in Dresden, Ohio which is one of the problems that | have
with this amendment is the fact that | do live out of town and kind of like Mr. Case said it
is making me make extra trips if | want to speak. | would need to come in on
Wednesday to speak to Council next Monday. | would have to make an extra trip in and
we spoke on the phone about that and you had mentioned one thing, but it is not in here
about maybe being able to make a call in and have the Clerk fill my petition for me and
then come into the meeting and sign it, a filled out petition. But it wasn't in there
anywhere. | am speaking in opposition to this, but | am not deadly opposed to it. It is
getting better every time with every amendment you are getting this better. Which still
makes me wonder if maybe it shouldn’t be tabled for another meeting because it is
being improved every time and maybe it could make a little more yet? But the one that
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we spoke about and yes it is slightly negative on giving us a right to express our views
and problems with Council. But it is mostly just going to be on minor views because if
anything is a moderate or major importance we will find ways to get it before people.
We'll get that done. But it is mostly the thing that still hangs up most is the thing of
having to do this the Wednesday before to speak on a Monday. | don't have a
computer. You said | could call you on, you said | could do this online. But | am one of
the last old faces out in the hills; | do not have a computer. Out where | live | can'’t get
them because there are no cables coming out there. You can't get them over the
telephone out there. The only way you can get one is over a dish. They do not work
well. They are expensive and they don't work well. So | do not have a computer. | am
left with having to come in in person to make my trip to sign a petition and a lot of times
Wednesday is a long time before Monday. That should be shortened or else there
should be something in there to make it a little easier to get the petition signed so that |
could speak on Monday if | wish to. | have said otherwise this amendment is getting
better all the time. | really wish that you would postpone it for another two weeks
because it is getting better all the time. | couldn’t half wait to see what it would be like in
two more weeks. But | am not drastically opposed to it but it still does need just minor
tweaks on it. | thank you.

Mr. Vincent: Alright, thank you, Mr. Emerson. With that, sir, | didn't get my timer started
here so | think you are under three minutes, | hope. But that was my fault. Are there any
other petitions? Regarding online that is still something | hope to do to make it easy. We
have done all sorts of things to make it easy as possible for people to receive agendas,
receive minutes, receive packets; we have done lots of things. | just don't have the
answer yet for the ability to do it online. | think I can. | just ran out of time this weekend
as far as to work on the type of PDF file that can be used for that as simply as far as
typing in the information and hitting send that it would be e-mailed off. So | think it can
be done. We also need some feedback from the IT Department also. | just don’t have
enough information, but | do hope to implement that. | do want to make this easy. | also
need to find out information if that is acceptable as far as initialing the box that they
agree with something versus actually signing it. So these are becoming more and more
acceptable today with computers. Contracts are now signed on line so we do hope to
get that worked out. We have thirty days if this passes tonight to get that figured out.
And if it doesn't, it won't be an issue. Is there anything else from Council on this? Any
further amendments or discussion? Just to be cautious, we moved to accept.

Mr. Tarbert: | move to pass 15-44 as amended with Mr. Sharrer’s last amendment and
the original amendment this evening.

It was seconded by Mr. Hutcheson.

Mr. Vincent: A motion by Mr. Tarbert to pass 15-44 as amended the first and second
time tonight. It was seconded by Mr. Hutcheson. Is there any further discussion?
Hearing none, we will have roll call vote for passage.

Roll call vote for passage.
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7 Ayes Mr. Foreman, Mr. Sharrer, Mr. Tarbert, Mr. Baker, Mr. Hutcheson, Mr.
Roberts and Ms. Gildow

2 Nays Mrs. Gentry and Mrs. Norman

0 Absent

Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.

TRAFFIC ORDERS

Traffic Order 15-09

Section One: Traffic Order 15-06 is hereby rescinded which established No Thru
Traffic on Center Drive from Taylor Street North to Fairway Lane to be used for local
traffic only.

Section Two: The appropriate signs shall be removed in accordance with O.R.C.
4511.09.

Mr. Hutcheson moved to receive, seconded by Mr. Tarbert.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing no discussion all in favor of receiving
signify by saying aye.

All were in favor. None were opposed.
Motion carries.

Traffic Order 15-10

Section One: Traffic Order 15-10 is hereby rescinded TO 87-29 which
established No Parking Zone on the south side of Forest Avenue from the intersection
of Forest and Ashland Avenues west 100 feet and rescind TO 90-23 which established
a No Parking Zone on the south side of Forest immediately north of the helicopter pad.

Section Two: The appropriate signs shall be removed in accordance with O.R.C.
4511.09.

Mr. Vincent: With that, a motion to receive.

Mr. Hutcheson moved to receive, seconded by Mr. Tarbert.

Mr. Vincent: With that | want to note here discussion that it does say here 100 feet
versus the agenda here it says 200 feet. So with that | know Mr. Buck couldn’t be here
tonight. Mayor Tilton do you know.

Mayor Tilton: | think it is 200 feet.

Mr. Vincent: It is 200 feet then.

Mr. Tilton: Yes.

Mr. Vincent: Okay, alright so with that | will entertain a motion to amend this to 200 feet.
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Mr. Tarbert moved and it was seconded by Mr. Baker.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on amending? Hearing none, all in favor of that
amendment from 100 feet to 200 feet signify by saying aye.

All were in favor. None were opposed.
Motion carried.

Mr. Vincent: So we are now at Traffic Order 15-10 as Amended.
Mr. Hutcheson moved to receive, seconded by Mr. Tarbert.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any further discussion? Hearing none, all in of receiving signify by
saying aye.

All were in favor. None were opposed.
Motion carries.

Traffic Order 15-11

Section One: Traffic Order 15-11 is hereby to establish a No Thru Trucks Zone
on Center Drive from Taylor Street to Fairway Lane and Country Club Drive.

Section Two: The appropriate signs shall be installed in accordance with O.R.C.
4511.09.

Mr. Roberts moved to receive, seconded by Mr. Foreman.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none all in favor of receiving signify by
saying aye.

All were in favor. None were opposed.
Motion carries.

Traffic Order 15-12

Section One: Traffic Order 15-12 is hereby to establish a No Parking Zone on the
South side of Livingston Avenue from the stop bar at intersection of Livingston Avenue
and Dresden Road for 30 feet east.

Section Two: The appropriate signs shall be installed in accordance with O.R.C.
4511.09.

Mr. Tarbert moved to receive, seconded by Mr. Hutcheson.

Mr. Vincent: |s there any discussion? Hearing no discussion all in favor of receiving
signify by saying aye.

All were in favor. None were opposed.
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Motion carries.

Traffic Order 15-13

Section One: Traffic Order 15-13 is closing Potter's Alley from Shinnick Street to
Spruce Alley to vehicular traffic.

Section Two: The appropriate signs shall be installed in accordance with O.R.C.
4511.09.

Mr. Tarbert moved to receive, seconded by Ms. Gildow.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? With that Mayor Tilton, this is to allow for work to
begin on Secrest Auditorium, correct?

Mayor Tilton: Yes, and the chiller will be set out in the alley at some point plus the
loading dock will be put on that side of the building so therefore we are going to have to
close that alley to traffic.

Mr. Vincent: So that will come in the future as far as vacating that then?

Jay Bennett: We had significant conversation with Praxair representatives. They still
have complete access to their property.

Mr. Vincent: Thank you, Mr. Bennett. Is there anything else from Council? Okay, all in
favor of receiving signify by saying aye.

All were in favor. None were opposed.
Motion carries.

MISCELLANEOUS AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Jay Bennett: | have something quickly. Last meeting Council allowed us to put an
Ordinance forth working with South Rebel Football for some space out at Riverside
Park. In the days after the meeting working with the leadership with South Rebels they
have elected not to play their game and practices at Riverside. They very much depend
upon concessions and that is something we could not offer at Riverside as a result of an
agreement. Which it is from my understanding tonight from Mr. Hutcheson that they are
working with the Old Timers it appears. They are alive and well and doing well so just
wanted to kind of close that loop with Council.

Mr. Vincent: Just as long as they have a place to play and they are happy. Thank you,
sir.

Mayor Tilton: Yes, today the appropriate officials signed a GMP so starting Monday the

contractors will be moving in for the auditorium work. So hopefully in the next few
months we will have a lot more improvements to Secrest Auditorium.
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Also, Mr. Buck if you don't know had surgery Friday. He is doing well. He is resting at
home so he will be out until sometime the middle of September. So any concerns you
have please call my office or Mr. Bennett and we will take care of them for you.

Mr. Vincent: Thank you, Mayor Tilton, we wish him well.

Mr. Vincent: Is there anything else from Council before we go to private petitions and
communications?

PRIVATE PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS
Mr. Eric Jones, 221 Luck Avenue, Zanesville, OH regarding on dissent.

Mr. Jones: Hello everybody again. | thought | would say a few words on dissent. There
is no democracy without dissent. In 2014 | tried to get you to read a couple of books. |
don't know if anybody has read them yet, but that was back then. Debate, Hamilton,
Madison, and Jay they do a much better job of explaining this than | will. Give it time; |
am sure the point of fascinating reading. So the question is whether for forum the set
requires forbearance. You have to be able to let people come here and basically
criticize you. That is why you get paid the big buck. That is why you get elected. You are
paid to listen to people’s problems, listen to their concerns, and listen to what they have
to say. Now if the citizens have to hire attorneys to find out what the procedurals rules
are to come to this meeting, then the rules are too complicated. The way it is set up
right now you have to know Robert's Rules of Order, they have to know the Ohio
Revised Code, and be able to put them together and derive the rule from that. As | say
Mr. Vincent is not qualified to do that. If he is qualified to do it then so am |. The poor
lawyers spent a long time in school for nothing. Now for the sinners they are basically
your early warning system is your last line of defense. That is what we get. | know you
don't like that but there weren't that many of us for a City of 28,000 or so. Only like five
of us came down here. Most people don't even show up. Most people have never been
to a City Council meeting. It is kind of bizarre when you think about, it if you have
citizens or subjects. | can understand subjects not wanting to come down to talk to the
tyrant. | get that. Citizens, my attitude is Mr. Vincent, he is a tyrant and if | have this
correct and this is a tyranny of the majority then he is not supposed to get my respect.
He is supposed to get my disrespect. He is supposed to get my distain. He is supposed
to get my defiance, if | am correct; and | am correct. | said this right. Now, what | will do
about this is | will try to do a Initiative Petition to change this to where Robert’s Rules of
Order will be the parliamentary authority as the state recommends. They recommended
that for a purpose. Because this is the only time you get to be a democracy at this level
right here. After this you go to groups, bigger groups, and the biggest groups on the
national level. Thank you very much.

Mr. Vincent: Thank you, Mr. Jones. With that | have a late petition that came in. So
following all of the rules | will go to Council to see if they want to make a motion to waive
the rules and allow this person to speak. It is Mr. Otis Moses, Il, 1016 Grace Avenue,
Zanesville, OH and he wants to speak on Community Outreach.
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Mr. Sharrer moved to allow him to speak for three minutes. It was seconded by Mr.
Baker.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of allowing Mr. Moses to
speak for three minutes, please signify by saying aye.

All were in favor. None were opposed.
Motion carried.

Mr. Vincent: Mr. Moses, you have three minutes, sir.

Mr. Moses: Thank you. My apologizes for the late submission. However, | am just here
to talk about the community as always and what we can do better. | had something
written, but | am going to go off the cuff here. Basically, it is just not complaints that |
have; it is concerns. | am concerned for what | have seen in the community as far as in
my area where | grew up in even in the area that | am in now. With these parks, | talked
with Mr. Bennett and Mr. Johnson about what we can do for Chaps Run. We ran into a
slight road block there, but we will get to it later. That is understood. However, | would
just like to say to each and every one of you that | know that we can come to some
resolution to improve these areas whether it be the parks, the neighborhoods in general,
and along with that is activities and recreation for these kids. | just want to take another
look and | know there are some things coming up possibly that we can help do that with
all areas: Greenwood, Putnam, the Manor, Ohio Street, Luck and all of these places. |
have lived in that area of town for most of my life and | live up here now, but it doesn’t
keep me away from that area and checking out everybody and seeing how everybody is
doing. So | just ask that in the future that Council will just take a good look at what is
going on on every side of town. It is not just these sides down here. It is happening up
here too. You know, but just take a closer look at things and possibly see what we can
do to make a better community and a better space for our children to grow up in. Thank
you.

Mr. Vincent: Thank you, sir. Okay, with that is there anything else from Council?
Mr. Hutcheson moved to adjourn. It was seconded by Mr. Roberts.
Mr. Vincent: All in favor of adjournment signify by saying aye.

All were in favor. None were opposed.
Motion carried.

Mr. Vincent: Thank you everyone. We stand adjourned and have a good night.

The meeting adjourned about 7:55 p.m.
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RESOLUTION NO. 15-___ 102 CLERK OF CQUNCIL |
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL

A RESOLUTION REQUESTING THE I.R.S. CHANGE THE NAME ASSOCIATED
WITH THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE'S E.ILN. NUMBER, AND DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, it has been discovered that the I.R.S. officially has the business name City Auditor associated
with the E.I.LN. 31-6400241 for the City of Zanesville; and,

WHEREAS, the official business name for the E.I.N. 31-6400241 should be the City of Zanesville; and,

WHEREAS, the IRS will not make the change without a formal resolution from the City; and,

WHEREAS, once the LR.S. receives the change request, it will take 60 days to process, and the change
needs to be made before this fiscal year end, thereby declaring this resolution to be passed as an emergency.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Zanesville, Muskingum County, Ohio, that:

SECTION ONE: The Council of the City of Zanesville requests that the I.R.S. officially change the business
name associated with E.I.N. 31-6400241 to City of Zanesville.

SECTION TWO: For the reasons stated in the preamble hereto, this resolution is declared to be an
emergency Measure. Provided it receives the affirmative votes of six or more members of Council, it shall take
effect and be in force immediately upon its passage and approval by the Mayor. Otherwise, it shall take effect and
be in force from and after the earliest period allowed by law.

PASSED: , 2015
ATTEST:
SUSAN CULBERTSON, DANIEL VINCENT,
Clerk of Council President of Council
APPROVED: , 2015 THIS LEGISLATION APPROVED AS TO FORM

\ /,———'-\
JEFF TILTON, LAW DIRECTOR'S OFFICE
Mayor




Jeff Tilton,
Mayor
RESOLUTION NO. 15-96
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL

A RESOLUTION DECLARING
“BEGGAR’S NIGHT”/”TRICK OR TREAT”
FOR THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE

WHEREAS, there is a tradition called “Beggar’s Night” or “Trick or Treat” whereby
children go to neighbors’ residences for the Halloween celebration and are given various items,
particularly candy; and

WHEREAS, the City is concerned with the safety and welfare of the children as they
will likely be in the streets, and it is necessary to restrict the time the children are exposed to
such dangers; and

WHEREAS, if neighborhoods within the City celebrate the tradition at the same time on
the same day the public will be more aware to watch for children in the streets and hopefully
decrease their exposure to a hazardous situation; and

WHEREAS, this Council wishes to designate Thursday, October 29, 2015, between the
hours of 5:30 p.m. and 7:00 p.m.as the City’s “Trick or Treat” night.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Zanesville,
Muskingum County, Ohio, that:

SECTION ONE: Thursday October 29, 2015, from 5:30 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. is officially
designated as Beggar’s Night/Trick or Treat for all of the City of Zanesville.

SECTION TWO: This resolution shall take effect and be in force from and after the
earliest period allowed by law.

PASSED: , 2015

Susan Culbertson Daniel M. Vincent

Clerk of Council President of Council

APPROVED: , 2015 This legislation approved as to form:

Jeff Tilton, Mayor Law Direcfor’s Office
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RE
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AUG 19 2015

RESOLUTION NO. 15-97
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL CLERK OF counciL
A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE AMOUNTS AND RATES AS
DETERMINED BY THE BUDGET COMMISSION, AUTHORIZING
THE NECESSARY TAX LEVIES, CERTIFYING THEM TO THE

COUNTY AUDITOR, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville in accordance with the provisions of law has filed
with the Budget Commission of Muskingum County, Ohio, a Tax Budget for the fiscal year
commencing January 1, 2016; and

WHEREAS, the Budget Commission has certified this action to this Council, together
with an estimate by the County Auditor of the rate of each tax to be levied by this Council, and
what part is without, and what part within the ten mill tax limitation; and

WHEREAS, a copy of this resolution must be certified to the County Auditor before the
first day of October, 2015 thereby causing the need for this resolution to be an emergency
measure.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Zanesville,
Muskingum County, Ohio, that:

SECTION ONE: The amounts and rates, as determined by the Budget Commission and
its certification, are hereby accepted.

SECTION TWO: There is hereby levied on the tax duplicate of the City the rate of each
tax necessary to be levied within the ten mill limitation as follows:

Amount Approved By Estimate of Tax
Budget Commission Rate to be Levied
Fund Inside 10 Mill Limit Inside 10 Mill Limit
General $664,727.00 2.00 (80&92) [1.45 (91)]
[1.42 (15)] [.40 (19)] [1.70 (45)]
General Sinking 277,767.00 .80 (80&91&92)
Fire Pension 104,163.00 .30 (80&91&92)
Police Pension 104.163.00 30 (80&91&92)
Total $1,150,820.00 3.40 (80&92) [2.85 (91)]

[1.42 (15)] [.40 (19)] [1.70 (45)]

SECTION THREE: The Clerk of this Council is hereby requested to certity a copy of
this Resolution to the County Auditor of said County.



RESOLUTION NO. 15-97
CONTINUED

SECTION FOUR: For the reasons stated in the preamble hereto, this resolution is
declared to be an emergency measure. Provided it receives the affirmative votes of six or more
members of Council, it shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its passage and
approval by the Mayor. Otherwise, it shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest
period allowed by law.

PASSED: , 2015

Susan Culbertson Daniel M. Vincent

Clerk of Council President of Council

APPROVED: , 2015 This legislation approved as to form:

> =

Jeff Tilton, Mayor Law Director’s Office




RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE AMOUNTS AND RATES
AS DETERMINED BY THE BUDGET COMMISSION AND AUTHORIZING THE
NECESSARY TAX LEVIES AND CERTIFYING THEM TO THE COUNTY AUDITOR

(CITY COUNCIL)
Revised Code, Secs. 5705.34-.35

Resolution 15-97

The Council of the City of Zanesville Muskingum County, Ohio, met in Tregular session on the day of

, 2015 |, at the office of City Council Chambers with the following members present:

Mrs. Gentry

Mrs. Norman

Mr. Hutcheson

Mr. Roberts

Ms. Gildow

Mr. Foreman

Mr. Sharrer

Mr. Tarbert

Mr. Baker

Mr. moved the adoption of the following Resolution:

WHEREAS, This Council in accordance with the provisions of law has previously adopted a Tax Budget for the next succeeding fiscal
year commencing January 1*, 2016; and

WHEREAS, The Budget Commission of Muskingum County, Ohio, has certified its action thereon to this Council together with an
estimate by the County Auditor of the rate of each tax necessary to be levied by this Council, and what part thereof is without, and what part
within the ten mill tax limitation; therefore, be it

RESOLVED, By the Council of the City of Zanesville, Muskingum County, Ohio, that the amounts and rates, as determined by the
Budget Commission in its certification, be and the same are hereby accepted; and be it further

RESOLVED, That there be and is hereby levied on the tax duplicate of said City the rate of each tax necessary to be levied within and

without the ten mill limitation as follows:



SCHEDULE A

SUMMARY OF AMOUNTS REQUIRED FROM GENERAL PROPERTY TAX APPROVED BY BUDGET COMMISSION, AND

Regolution

COUNTY AUDITOR'S ESTIMATED TAX RATES

15=-0Q7

Amount Approved by

Amount to be Derived from

Estimate of Tax Rate to be Levied

FUND Budget Commission Inside Levies Outside 10 Mill . i ] i
10 Mill Limitation Limitation Togice 10 MOM | ‘Outide 10300
Column 1 Column 11 11} v

General Fund: 15 $3,281.00 1.42
19 $3,461.00 0.40

45 $3,348.00 1.70

80 $549,388.00 2.00

91 $104,878.00 1.45

92 $371.00 2.00

General Fund Estimated Total: $664,727.00 8.97

SinkVEVng &. Bond Retlrement

'$219,755.00

91

$57,864.00

0.80

92

$148.00

0.80

Sinking Fund Estimated Total: $277,767.00 2.40
Firemans Fund: 80 $82.408.00 0.30
91 $21,699.00 0.30

92 $56.00 0.30

Police Fund Estimated Total: $104,163.00 0.90

Police Fund:

0.30

80 $82,408.00

91 $21,699.00 0.30

92 $56.00 0.30
Fire Fund Estimated Total: $104,163.00 0.90

District#

RECAP: Inside 10 Mill.
15 $3,281.00 1.42
19 $3,461.00 0.40
45 $3,348.00 1.70
80 $933,959.00 3.40
91 $206,140.00 2.85
92 $631.00 3.40
TOTAL $1,150,820.00r $0.00 13.17r 0.0




Resolution 15-97

SCHEDULE B
LEVIES OUTSIDE 10 MILL LIMITATION, EXCLUSIVE OF DEBT LEVIES

Maximum Rate | County Auditor's
FUND Authorized Estimate of Tax
to Be levied Rate Yield of Levy

GENERAL FUND:
Levy authorized by voters on
not to excee

[ Expires: Last Collection Yr: None None

SPECIAL FUNDS:
Levy authorized by voters on
__hotto gxcged years / Expires: Last Collection Yr:

Levy authorized by voters o
not to exceed years / Expires: Last Collection Yr: None None

and be it further
RESOLVED, That the Clerk of this Council be and he is hereby directed to certify a copy of this Resolution to the County Auditor of said
County.

Mr/Mrs. seconded the Resolution and the roll being called upon its adoption the vote
resulted as follows:

Mr./Mrs. Gentry
Mr./Mrs. Norman
Mr./Mrs. Hutcheson
Mr./Mrs. Roberts
Mr./Mrs. Gildow
Mr./Mprs. Foreman
Mr./Mrs. Sharrer , ,
Mr./Mrs. Tarbert -
Mr./Mrs. Baker
Adoptedthe _ day of

President of Council

Clerk of Council
City of Zanesville, Muskingum County, Ohio



No. Resolution 15-97

City of Zanesville,

Muskingum County, Ohio

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE AMOUNTS AND RATES
AS DETERMINED BY THE BUDGET COMMISSION AND AUTHORIZING THE
NECESSARY TAX LEVIES AND CERTIFYING THEM TO THE COUNTY AUDITOR

(City Council)
Adopted

Clerk of Council
Filed ,

County Auditor
By

Deputy




CERTIFICATE OF COPY

ORIGINAL ON FILE
The State of Ohio, Muskingum County, ss.
I , Clerk of the Council of the City of Zanesville , in said County, and in whose custody

the Files and Records of said Board are required by the laws of the State of Ohio to be kept, do hereby certify that the foregoing is
taken and copied from the original Resolution Accepting The Amounts And Rates As Determined By The Budget Commission And

Authorizing The Necessary Tax Levies And Certifying Them To The County Auditor, now on file with said Council, that the

Joregoing has be compared by me with said original Document, and that the same is a true and correct copy thereof.

WITNESS my signature, this day of ,

Clerk of Council of City of Zanesville , Muskingum County, Ohio

A copy of this Resolution must be certified to the County Auditor before the first day of October in each year, or at such later date as may be approved by
the Board of Tax Appeals.



Rhonda Heskett
Budget & Finance Director

RECEIVED
SEP 0 8 2015

CLERK OF COUNCIL

ORDINANCE NO. 15-103
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING CONTRACTS FOR ADMINISTRATION,
NETWORK, MEDICAL MANAGEMENT, AND STOP LOSS INSURANCE
SERVICES RELATED TO THE CITY’S EMPLOYEE HEALTH PLAN

WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville is satisfied with the current third party administrator
of its health insurance plan and desires to continue its contract with Medical Benefits Administrators of
Newark, Ohio beginning December [, 2015; and

WHEREAS, the renewal contract with Medical Benefits will include contracting with
Quality Care Partners of Zanesville to provide network and medical management services and will also
require entering into a contract with Rankin & Rankin Insurance Company to secure stop loss insurance
coverage for the health care plan; and

WHEREAS, the current contracts between the City, its health plan administrator,

network and medical management services provider, and stop loss coverage provider will expire on
November 30, 2015.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville,
Ohio, that:

SECTION ONE: The proper city official is authorized for a three-year period beginning
December 1, 2015 and expiring November 30, 2018, to enter into a contract with Medical Benefits
Administrators for administration of the employee health care plan.

SECTION TWO: The proper city official is authorized for a three-year period beginning
December 1, 2015 and expiring November 30, 2018, to enter into a contract with Quality Care Partners
for network and medical management services.

SECTION THREE: The proper city official is authorized for a three-year period
beginning December 1, 2015 and expiring November 30, 2018, to enter into a contract with Rankin and
Rankin Insurance Company to secure stop loss insurance coverage for the health care plan.

SECTION FOUR: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the
earliest period allowed by law.

PASSED , 2015

ATTEST:

Susan Culbertson
Clerk of Council

APPROVED: , 2015

Jeff Tilton, Mayor

Daniel M. Vincent
President of Council

This legislation approved as to form:

o

Law DiredtorsOffice



Rhonda Heskett

RECEIVED
SEP 09 2015

CLERK OF COUNCIL

Budget Director

ORDINANCE NO. 15-104
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE
NO. 15-23 AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY

WHEREAS, it is necessary during the course of the fiscal year to make changes
to the City’s working budget; and

WHEREAS, to keep the City’s estimated revenues and appropriations as current
as possible those changes should be made on a quarterly basis; and

WHEREAS, appropriation changes not made in a timely manner may hinder the
daily operations of City divisions.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of
Zanesville, Ohio, that:

SECTION ONE: Exhibit A of ordinance No. 15-23, which established revenues
and appropriations from January 1, 2015 through December 31, 2015, is hereby amended as
indicated in Exhibit A, attached hereto.

SECTION TWO: For the reasons stated in the preamble hereto, this ordinance is
declared to be an emergency measure. Provided it receives the affirmative votes of six (6) or
more members of Council, this ordinance shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its
passage and approval of the Mayor. Otherwise, it shall take effect and be in force from and after
the earliest period allowed by law.

PASSED , 2015
ATTEST:
Susan Culbertson Daniel M. Vincent
Clerk Of Council President Of Council
APPROVED: ,2015 This legislation approved as to form:

</

Jeff Tilton Law Direct@{:e

Mayor
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REVENUES:
101.0000.42102

101.0000.43105

101.0000.46125

101.0000.49199

APPROPRIATIONS:

101.3281
101.3281.521

101.4381

101.4381.510
101.4381.521
101.4381.532
101.4381.533

101.7682
101.7682.533

101.7705
101.7705.510
101.7705.521

101.7721
101.7721.532
101.7721.53452

101.7782
101.7782.53452
101.7782.544

101.7921
101.7921.55201

101.7951
101.7951.53434

THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE
WORKING BUDGET 1/1/2015 - 12/31/2015

ORDINANCE #15-104 EXHIBIT A

GENERAL FUND

BALANCE AVAILABLE

Curb and Street Cut Permits
Stormwater Drainage Permits
Bandwagon Rental
Miscellaneous Revenues
TOTAL RECEIPTS

TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS
PARKS

Employee Benefits

TOTAL

BUILDING & CODE ENFORCEMENT
Salaries and Wages
Employee Benefits

Contractual Services
Materials and Supplies

TOTAL

TREASURER'S OFFICE
Materials and Supplies

TOTAL

PUBLIC SERVICE DIRECTOR
Salaries and Wages
Employee Benefits

TOTALS

MUNICIPAL COURT
Contractual Services
Travel

TOTAL

CITY MAINTENANCE
Travel
Capital Outlay

TOTAL

TRANSFERS
Transfer to Police Fund

TOTAL

OTHER DISBURSEMENTS
Contingencies

TOTAL

TOTAL APPROPRIATION

Page 1 of 5

BUDGET AMENDING AMENDED
2015 AMOUNT BUDGET
$3,306,636
500 1,000 1,500
4,000 1,000 5,000
1,000 1,000 2,000
30,000 97,000 127,000
13,253,133 100,000 13,353,133
16,559,769 100,000 16,659,769
31,511 15,000 46,511
309,671 15,000 324,671
241,160 (9,000) 232,160
41,310 8,000 49,310
96,000 25,500 121,500
13,600 (500) 13,100
415,720 24,000 439,720
3,400 2,000 5,400
396,440 2,000 398,440
92,000 20,500 112,500
16,054 3,500 19,554
134,604 24,000 158,604
64,000 (1,050) 62,950
1,100 1,050 2,150
339,981 0 339,981
0 2,000 2,000
40,000 (2,000) 38,000
624,285 0 624,285
1,970,711 266,800 2,237,511
8,202,325 266,800 8,469,125
1,731,463 (231,800) 1,499,663
2,743,263 (231,800) 2,511,463
16,559,769 100,000 16,659,769



THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE
WORKING BUDGET 1/1/2015 - 12/31/2015

ORDINANCE #15-104 EXHIBIT A

BUDGET AMENDING AMENDED
2015 AMQUNT BUDGET
201 POLICE FUND
BALANCE AVAILABLE $618,603
REVENUES:
201.0000.48101 Transfer from General Fund 1,970,711 266,800 2,237,511
201.0000.49109 Gifts and Donations 1,000 8,000 9,000
TOTAL RECEIPTS 6,247,905 274,800 6,522,705
TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS 6,866,508 274,800 7,141,308
APPROPRIATIONS:
201.1111 POLICE ADMINISTRATION
201.1111.510 Salaries and Wages 230,500 34,500 265,000
201.1111.532 Contractual Services 50,000 (18,500) 31,500
TOTAL 230,500 16,000 306,500
201.1112 INVESTIGATION
201.1112.532 Contractual Services 30,000 (17,500) 12,500
TOTAL 664,397 (17,500) 646,897
201.1113 PATROL
201.1113.532 Contractual Services 100,700 (20,000) 80,700
201.1113.544 Capital Qutlay 150,000 (110,000) 40,000
TOTAL 3,254,270 (130,000) 3,124,270
201.1311 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
201.1311.521 Employee Benefits 907,996 (90,000) 817,996
201.1311.57020 Reimbursement to Self Insurance Fund 829,000 500,000 1,329,000
TOTAL 1,754,996 410,000 2,164,996
201.1951 OTHER DISBURSEMENTS
201.1951.53245 Transitional Reinsurance Fee 12,675 (3,700) 8,975
TOTAL 312,775 (3,700) 309,075
TOTAL APPROPRIATION 6,866,508 274,800 7,141,308

Page 2 of 5



202

APPROPRIATIONS:
202.6541
202.6541.533
202.6541.54426

202.6651
202.6651.533

202.6951
202.6951.53406
202.6951.54430

202.6991
202.6991.533

THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE
WORKING BUDGET 1/1/2015 - 12/31/2015

ORDINANCE #15-104 EXHIBIT A

AUTO GAS FUND

STREET MAINTENANCE
Materials and Supplies
Resurfacing Streets

TOTAL

STREET ADMINISTRATION
Materials and Supplies

TOTAL

OTHER DISBURSEMENTS
Insurance
Automobiles

TOTAL

STREET SIGNS & MARKINGS
Materials and Supplies

TOTAL

TOTAL APPROPRIATION

BUDGET AMENDING AMENDED
2015 AMOUNT BUDGET
124,120 15,000 139,120
500,000 70,000 570,000
1,120,620 85,000 1,205,620
6,700 (6,500) 200
105,645 (6,500) 99,145
22,000 (720) 21,280
145,000 (42,780) 102,220
405,800 (43,500) 362,300
55,000 (35.000) 20,000
159,150 (35,000) 124,150
2,204,423 0 2,204,423

CFEICF FOOF BO0OF FIC3 B3 B3 T3 B3 B3 B8 BOCS B3 B3 BICF B BICH BDCS BIOS B S BOCS B O3 EO O B8 B8 BB BT T &

270

APPROPRIATIONS:
270.1041
270.1041.544

270.1311
270.1311.57020

FIRE OPERATING FUND

FIRE DEPARTMENT
Capital Outlay

TOTAL

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Reimbursement to Self Insurance Fund

TOTAL

TOTAL APPROPRIATION

Page 3 of 5

BUDGET AMENDING AMENDED
2015 AMOUNT BUDGET
112,000 15,000 127,000
4,156,900 15,000 4,171,900
1,000,000 (15,000) 985,000
1,947,936 (15,000) 1,932,936
6,104,836 0 6,104,836



THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE
WORKING BUDGET 1/1/2015 - 12/31/2015

ORDINANCE #15-104 EXHIBIT A

BUDGET AMENDING AMENDED
2015 AMOUNT BUDGET
300 HOUSING REHAB MORTGAGE FUND
BALANCE AVAILABLE $39,557
REVENUES:
300.0000.49171 Homeowner Principal Payback 6,905 3,250 10,155
300.0000.49199 Miscellaneous Revenues 24,000 (3,250) 20,750
TOTAL RECEIPTS 31,015 0 31,015
TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS 70,572 0 70,572
APPROPRIATIONS:
300.4130.55316 Transfer to FY 14 CHIP Grant Fund 0 15,000 15,000
300.4130.56105 Emergency Home Repair 66,872 (15,000) 51,872
TOTAL APPROPRIATION 70,572 0 70,572

RO EDCF BOCS BOCS BOCS BO03 BOCE 3003 BOO8 B3 B3 B8 BOOS BO0E B8 D08 3OS BOOF BO(E B 08 BO03 BOCE BEDCE BOCS BOCE BOCI BO I ¥

301 PARK IMPROVEMENT FUND BUDGET AMENDING AMENDED
2015 AMOUNT BUDGET

BALANCE AVAILABLE $31,243

REVENUES:

301.0000.49109 Gifts & Donations 4,000 4,740 8,740
TOTAL RECEIPTS 59,500 4,740 64,240
TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS 90,743 4,740 95,483

APPROPRIATIONS:

301.3272.532 Contractual Services 20,500 4,740 25,240
TOTAL APPROPRIATION 90,743 4,740 95,483

CIFICI TR TS EDCF T CE T FICE BOCE FOCE B0 B O3 BFOOE BOOE BUCH BICE BICE BO 03 B G BO G BO S BO S B (O3 B OB B O B (B B B B

304 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BUDGET AMENDING AMENDED
ADMINISTRATIVE FUND 2015 AMOUNT BUDGET

APPROPRIATIONS:

304.4311 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

304.4311.521 Employee Benefits 20,470 (3,400) 17,070

304.4311.57020 Reimbursement to Self Insurance Fund 23,500 3,400 26,900
TOTAL 43,970 0 43,970

304.4361 C.D. ADMINISTRATION

304.4361.532 Contractual Services 14,337 3,500 17,837

304.4361.53406 Insurance 1,500 (500) 1,000

304.4361.53451 Training 2,500 (2,000) 500

304.4361.53452 Travel 1,500 (1,000) 500
TOTAL 148,346 0 148,346
TOTAL APPROPRIATION 192,316 0 192,316

Page 4 of 5



THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE
WORKING BUDGET 1/1/2015 - 12/31/2015

ORDINANCE #15-104 EXHIBIT A

BUDGET AMENDING AMENDED
2015 AMOUNT BUDGET
316 FY 14 CHIP GRANT FUND
BALANCE AVAILABLE 0
REVENUES:
316.0000.48300 Trf Frm Mortgage Rehab Fund 0 15,000 15,000
TOTAL RECEIPTS 395,000 15,000 410,000
TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS 395,000 15,000 410,000
APPROPRIATIONS:
316.4119.56105 Emergency Home Repair 45,000 15,000 60,000
TOTAL APPROPRIATION 395,000 15,000 410,000

CFEI0CF IR TICE TICF EIOFTEICE FOOT FIOE BOCE BT B0 BDCE BOCS BOCH BOCE B0 B DS BOCS B S BXCS BOCS BOOT BDCS BOCE B (R B3 &

322 FY 14 FORMULA GRANT FUND BUDGET AMENDING AMENDED
2015 AMOUNT BUDGET
APPROPRIATIONS:
322.4120.55304 Transfer to Community Dev. Admin. Fund 2,500 11,450 13,950
322.4120.56111 Administration 11,450 (11,450) 0
TOTAL APPROPRIATION 106,000 0 106,000

IO TR EICOTEICTEICF T3 BOCH BOOS B B0 B B B BO(F BOCE BO(E BOCE BOOS BD 0 BOCE BO S BDCS BDCE B (S B CE B O (B B

604 SEWER OPERATING FUND BUDGET AMENDING AMENDED
2015 AMOUNT BUDGET

APPROPRIATIONS:

604.5451 SEWER TREATMENT

604.5451.532 Contractual Services 838,057 10,000 848,057

604.5451.533 Materials and Supplies 253,600 (10,000) 243,600
TOTAL 2,190,006 0 2,190,006
TOTAL APPROPRIATION 6,769,595 0 6,769,595

CIECT IO IS BOCE BO0OF BO0S B CS BOCE B CS B 0OF BD OF B CS B0 BOCH B0 3003 D0 B0 DS BOCS B S BO (S BO S BO O B (S OO B O3

750 SELF INSURANCE FUND BUDGET AMENDING AMENDED
2015 AMOUNT BUDGET

BALANCE AVAILABLE $771,957

REVENUES:

750.0000.47020 Reimbursement from Police Fund 829,000 500,000 1,329,000

750.0000.47095 Reimbursement from C.D. Admin. Fund 23,500 3,400 26,900

750.0000.47270 Reimbursement from Fire Operating Fund 1,000,000 (15,000) 985,000
TOTAL RECEIPTS 4,721,905 488,400 5,210,305
TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS 5,493,862 488,400 5,982,262

APPROPRIATIONS:

750.7641.53240 Claims 5,012,297 488,400 5,500,697
TOTAL APPROPRIATION 5,493,862 488,400 5,982,262

Page 5 of 5



Department of Public Safety RECEIVED
Fred Buck. Director

SEP 0 8 2015

ORDINANCE NO. 15-105 CLERK OF COUNCIL

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING A FEE SCHEDULE BY THE CIVIL
SERVICE COMMISSION FOR THE COST OF ENTRY-LEVEL
EMPLOYMENT TESTING THAT REQUIRES A PREPAID EXAM AS
HEREBY PROVIDED AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, outside exams are used to test applicants for various entry-level positions in the
Public Safety Department; and

WHEREAS, Ordinances 04-07 authorizes a charge of $20.00 per test to be returned to
individuals who participate in testing; and

WHEREAS, the cost of exams has increased since the enactment of said ordinance and the Civil
Service Commission proposes keeping said testing fee to offset the cost of testing: and

WHEREAS, applicants will not be assessed for the cost of promotional, psychological,
polygraphs, or physical exams.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of
Ohio, that:

SECTION ONE: The Civil Service Commission may charge applicants $25.00 for entry-level
employment testing that requires a prepaid written or physical agility examination.

SECTION TWO: Ordinance No. 04-07 is hereby rescinded.

SECTION THREE: For the reasons stated in the preamble hereto; this resolution is declared to
be an emergency measure. Provided it receives the affirmative votes of six or more members of Council. it
shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period allowed by law.

PASSED: , 2015
ATTEST:
Sue Culbertson, Daniel M. Vincent,
Clerk of Council President of Council
APPROVED: , 2015 THIS LEGISLATION APPROVED
ASTO FI]RM%
Jeff Tilton, LAW DIRECTOR'SQFFICE/

Mayor



Public Safety Director : RECEIVED
Police Chief ;

SEP 0§ 2015

FRK OF COUNCIL

ORDINANCE NO. 15- 106
INTROCUCED BY COUNCIL

AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIAL TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT
FOR THE PURCHASE OF VEHICLES FOR THE POLICE DIVISION BY STATE
PURCHASE AGREEMENT; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, it is essential to the operation of the Police Division that three police vehicles
be purchased and placed into operation as replacement vehicles; and

WHEREAS, Lebanon Ford, Lebanon, Ohio has been awarded the state bid for municipal government vehicle
(utility police interceptor) purchases.

WHEREAS, orders for the vehicles must be placed before September 25, 2015 to avoid a price increase thus creating
the need for this to be passed as an emergency.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of Ohio,
that:

SECTION ONE: The proper city official is hereby authorized to enter into a contract and
purchase three (3) 2016 or newer Ford Explorers from Lebanon Ford.

SECTION TWO: The total cost of the utility vehicles is $76,539 which will be paid from budget line item
201.1113.54430.

SECTION THREE: For reasons stated in the preamble hereto, this Ordinance is declared to be
an emergency measure. Provided it receives the affirmative vote of six (6) or more members of
City Council, this Ordinance shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its passage and
approval of the Mayor. Otherwise, it shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest
period allowed by law.

PASSED: , 2015
ATTEST:
SUSAN CULBERTSON DANIEL M. VINCENT
Clerk of Council President of Council
APPROVED: , 2015
JEFF TILTON, Mayor THIS LEGISLATION APPROVED AS TO FORM

"

Law Directors"sﬂﬁ:e




RECEIVED

Department of Public Service SEPO0S 2015
Jay D. Bennett, Public Service Director

CLERK OF COUNCIL

ORDINANCE NO. 15- 107
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIAL TO ENTER INTO A
PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT WITH JOBES HENDERSON & ASSOCIATES FOR STORM
WATER RATE ANALYSIS

WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville owns and operates a storm water system for the collection and disposal
of storm water and other surface waters for flood control; and

WHEREAS, the 1972 Federal Clean Water Act, amended by the Water Quality Act of 1987, US EPA and
Ohio EPA regulates the City’s operation of the system, requiring the City to implement programs that improve
water quality; and

WHEREAS, City staff proposes to evaluate the current storm water program through a level of service and
cost of service analysis, system and needs inventory, and financing and management options methods; and

WHEREAS, it is the intent of the City of Zanesville that the costs of operation, repair and improvement to
the storm water system be borne the users of the system in relation to their individual contributions to the system;

and

WHEREAS, through the formal Qualifications Based Selection process, Jobes Henderson & Associates, Inc.
was selected to evaluate the City of Zanesville’s storm water utility; and

WHEREAS, the proposed rate analysis shall be paid out of the city’s storm water fund, therefore requiring
City Council approval prior to use.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of Ohio, that:

SECTION ONE: The proper city official is hereby authorized to enter into a professional contract with
Jobes Henderson & Associates, Inc. for evaluation of the City’s storm water utility rate study.

SECTION TWO: The cost of the professional services is not to exceed $49,950 and shall come from line
item 608.5462.53266, which has an unencumbered balance of $315,200 (+/-).

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period
allowed by law.

PASSED: , 2015
ATTEST:
SUE CULBERTSON, DANIEL M. VINCENT,
Clerk of Council President of Council
APPROVED: , 2015 THIS LEGISLATION APPROVED AS TO FORM
JEFF TILTON, LAW DIP{CLOR/’S OFFICE

Mayor



Ordinance 15-107

e ) The City of Zanesville
g | 7l N 401 Market Street, Zanesville, Ohio 43701
& ¥, rz" Phone: (740) 455-0601, x101
% I [ g Email: jay.bennett@coz.org

[ E"‘ ZANESVILLE i g

A—N Department of Public Service

Council-Mayor Government

Jeff Tilton, Mayor Jay D. Bennett, DIRECTOR

MEMO

TO: Honorable Members of Counciil
FROM: Jay D. Bennett, Public Service/CD Director
DATE: September9, 2015

RE: Storm Water Rate Analysis Ordinance

Ce

Regarding this ordinance, City staff will have a presentation on the September 28, 2015 council
meeting. At that time, Jobes Henderson & Associates, along with other City staff, will present
information relevant to the need of this request.
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I HI E & 9 | A O F
ZMWA'M&

Municipal Building

401 Market Strect  Zangsville. Ohio 43701-3574

740 4550612 « FAX 740.452.2596

Stormwater Utility Program Rate Study

Phase 1 Scope of Work

Prepared by:

Jobes
4 Henderson

H“: Ing

September 1, 2015
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INTRODUCTION:

Thank you for selecting Jobes Henderson & Associates, Inc. (JHA) and our partner
Environmental Rate Consultants (ERC) to assist in establishing a Stormwater Utility for the city
that meets current legal and financial criteria. The city has a small utility in place, but wishes to
take steps to modernize it and ensure it is properly structured to carry the city well into the
future and is it properly funded to cover expenses anticipated in the future. The JHA/ERC team
has performed similar services in other locations and we are well prepared to offer our
expertise to Zanesville.

The city is taking the prudent step of evaluating this program in Phases to be prudent with city
funds and to ensure the optimal process is followed. Therefore, this scope of services is
presented by the JHA/ERC team as ‘Phase 1’ of the services we will plan to offer. This phase will
focus on establishing what information is available from the city, determining what additional
data will be needed, and finalizing what a standard ‘ERU’ will be. The results of this phase of
our services will determine the next phases that will be needed.

Because of the number of variables and unknowns, this proposal has been structured in a ‘cost-
plus, not-to-exceed’ format. JHA will communicate with the city regularly to track the scope as
it evolves. If additional fees are required, JHA will notify the city.

SCOPE OF WORK PLAN

With the above understanding of the current goals of the project, the JHA/ERC Team has
developed the following scope of work tasks based on the meeting with the city.

Task 1 — Data Collection

The purpose of this task is to collect and analyze all appropriate data required for the study
including, billing and collection system, GIS, and aerial photography data, financial and budget
data, CIP, operation and maintenance, NPDES MS4 water quality data using a data collection
questionnaire to organize the data collection process. This task will result in a complete list of
data, previous reports and any other information that pertain to the study. The JHA/ERC team
will review all data collected (See Task 3) and determine what additional information is needed
and where the data may need modified for the purposes of this project. The data request
questionnaire is included in the appendix of this document.

Estifated Feefor TaslEl. = s srmuinin s s e b s a e $8,520.00
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% obes. E_ﬂl: Ine

Task 2 — Develop 2 Billing Policy Papers

The purpose of this task is to develop the two billing policy papers that are required in order to
determine the ERU in task 4 below. The topics will include defining the single family residential
and non-residential definitions and defining “impervious area” for the stormwater program.
These papers are critical to have completed in the beginning of the process, as they will define
the decisions that are made in determining the ERU’s and the fees that will ultimately be assigned
to all properties. A meeting will be held by the JHA/ERC team with the City of Zanesville
leadership team after the conclusion of Tasks 1 and 2 to review the findings to date and define
the path moving forward based on the information that has been collected.

EStimated FEE fOr TASK 2...cvveereuiereerrerrrrrneresiieeriereermessrssseersesesssssssessassssessessssssersessnns $9,040.00

Task 3 - Data Review and Evaluation

The purpose of this task is to review and evaluate all pertinent and relevant budget data, billing
and collection historical data, capital improvement program information, determination of the
impact of revenue bond issuance information (bond covenants), GIS data and any other
information collected as part of Task 1. A second meeting will be held between the JHA/ERC team
after the conclusion of this Task to ensure the project remains on track.

EStimated FEE fOr TASK 3.uiiuucirireeeirerinrriisiierierrerrsnssssiersesesssssssssseessssssesenrssssessasnsns $12,060.00

Task 4 — Perform and Determine the ERU

The purpose of this task is to determine the ERU for the City of Zanesville and document the
results of the analysis in the billing policy paper. Muskingum County may be able to provide some
of these services. However, the team will need to provide training, quality control, and guidance
during the process. Inthe event that the county cannot provide these services, the JHA/ERC team
will perform this work for the city. A third meeting will be held at the conclusion of this portion
of the work.

Estimated Fee Tor TasK J.cassnsmimsinismiississsssinsimiisinssiesssissssorississorsase $20,330.00
TOTAL ESTIMATED FEE.............. $49,950.00

JHA will perform the above scope for a cost-plus, not-to-exceed fee of $49,950.00 (Forty-nine
thousand, nine hundred fifty dollars). JHA will constantly communicate with the city as available
information and services from the city and county become clearer. This may alter the level of
effort on the Tasks listed above one way or the other. JHA will work with the city to ensure any
items that are going to exceed the estimate are communicated, and any that fall short are only
invoiced as needed.
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By the signing of this agreement the undersigned takes full responsibility for the payment of the
fee. This responsibility cannot be assigned to a third party without the written approval of Jobes
Henderson & Associates, Inc. The above fee is due and payable upon completion of the work
and/or percent of completion on a monthly basis.

Working with Jobes Henderson & Associates, Inc. on this project will provide an understanding
of the project issues as demonstrated in our scope of services, a timely and accurate completion
of the work and overall value to your project stemming from our commitment to providing
quality, personalized service to you. Kindly sign and return one of the originals of the proposal to
our office and we will provide you with responsive action adding it to our current workload
schedule immediately.

Respectfully,
Jobes Henderson & Associates, Inc.

(/L(] Yl ’i:- ft-'f r'f 1,?:‘)
il
|

\J
James G. Roberts, P.E.
President

1:\2015\15072 Zanesville Stormwater Utility\Proposal\2015-9-01 scope and fee proposal.docx

We accept, on this day of ; , the above
proposal for professional engineering and/or land surveying services.

Signature
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Appendix
City of Zanesville, Ohio
Data Request Questionnaire for Data Analysis

June 2015

Utility Billing Database

1. A current copy of the city’s utility billing database in .dbf, .txt. .xlsx or .mdb
format that includes at a minimum, the following data fields for all active
customer accounts:

a.
b. Customer name;

&,

d. Service address (with fields split by street number, street direction, street

Ja

k.

Customer account number;
Owner name;

name etc.);

Any field(s) that indicate whether the account is being paid by a tenant or
owner (if available);

Any field(s) that indicates which services are provided at the service
address, such as water, water and sewer, stormwater, etc. (if available);
Any field(s) that may link the service address to a county parcel
identification number (if available);

. Any field(s) that indicate the land use or property type for the service

address, such as residential, commercial, industrial, municipal etc. (if
available);

Any field(s) that indicate if the property is located inside or outside of the
city boundary (if available);

The current amount being billed for stormwater charges;

All billing address field(s).

County Parcel Shapefile

1. A current copy of the Muskingum County GIS parcel layer in shapefile format
that includes at a minimum, the following data fields for all parcels located
inside of the city:

d.

Parcel identification number;




Ordinance 15-107

% ‘ H":lnc

Property address field(s);

Owner name;

All mailing address fields;

The land use class or category number;

The land use description field or external land use description table;
All valuation fields including improvement value or building value;
The taxing district code and description (may be external table);

Mm@ o o0 o

County Aerial Photography

1. Adigital copy of the most recent Muskingum County aerial photography.

County Address Point File

1. A copy of the most current Muskingum County GIS address point file that
includes all addresses located within the county, in shapefile format.

Impervious Area Shapefile

1. A digital copy of the City of Zanesville’s impervious area measurement
shapefile that includes the measurements for all non-residential
(commercial) properties located inside of the city boundary.

City Boundary Shapefile

1. A copy of the Muskingum County GIS city boundary shapefile.

Stormwater Data/Budget Information

A digital copy of the 2014 stormwater budget and actual results.

A digital copy of the 2015 stormwater budget and year-to-date results.

A digital copy of projected budget information for any future years.

A copy of the stormwater capital improvement program project list by

anticipated year, project amount etc.

A digital copy of the projected operational plan (data).

6. A digital copy of the stormwater ordinance and any associated rate
resolutions.

7. A digital copy of all documents related to the original creation of the

stormwater utility including rules and regulations, any policy papers, the

strategic plan etc.
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8. Copies of the NPDES Stormwater Permit Plan approved by the Ohio EPA and
copies of the annual reports for 2013 and 2014.

9. Copies of all ordinances developed and approved relating to the stormwater
program such as erosion and sedimentation control ordinance, an illicit
discharge ordinance, construction and post construction ordinances, etc.
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